wr»w/ 780

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

October 11, 1989

James C. McKnight
Document Control Branch, IRM

Charles E. Rossi, Director
Division of Operational Events Assessment, NRR

REQUEST FOR APPROPRIATE DOCUMENT CONTROL

The enclosed document was not officially processed before being forwarded to the
addressee. Therefore, it is requested that the docum:.1t be placed in the NRC
Nuclear Documents System (NUDOCS). Also, please ensure that the document is
placed in the Public Document Room,

In advance, thank you for giving this matter your prompt attention,

Charles E. Rossi, Director
Division of Operationa) Events Assessment, NRR

Enclosure: As stated

cc: F. Miraglia

B. Grimes

CONTACT: J. Shapaker
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20666

October 11, 1989

//

MEMORANDUM FOR: ~ James C. McKnight
Document Control Branch, IRM

FROM: Charles E. Rossi, Director
Division of Operational Events Assessment, NRR
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROPRIATE DOCUMENT CONTROL

The enclosed document was not officially processed before being forwarded to the
addressee. Therefore, it is requested that the document be placed in the NRC
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
B. Grime:

CONTACT: J. Shapaker
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